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Sub:-AP RVM(SSA),Hyd — Every school getting School/maintenance/teachers
grant as per GOI norms — Not to entertain any centralized purchases
or recommending names of any company products by the District
Collectors —instructions issued - Reg. '

KRk

You are aware that under Rajiv Vidya Mission, every school has been
gefting school grant, maintenance grant and teachers grant as per the
Government of India norms. Since small amounts are only availcble under these
grants, the duscisions regarding purchases out of these grants should-be taken only
ai school level after due resolution is passed in School Management Committee
meetings. However, in some of the districts, it is noticed that Collectors/POs.(SSA)
are centralizing purchases out of these amounts, which-is totaily against RVM
guidelines.

Therefore, | request that under no circumstances, neither centralized
purchases nor recommending names of cny Company products shall be done by
you, out of these school/maintenance/teachers grants.  The School Management
Committee shall be given freedom to incUr expenditure as per the norms.
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Yours sincerely,

/ , :\?

@; | 3§ (V. USHA RANI
: Qv//Qﬁéz

To P\ Gl
Sri V. Sheshadri.A.S., C;O

Disirict Collector & Chairrnan, RVM W
Visakhapatnam.




